Bailey & Wood 1904 - 1914

Bailey & Wood was a partnership established by architects <u>Harold Bailey</u> (1872-1930) and <u>Douglas Wood</u> (1878-1979) in Newark-on-Trent, England in 1904. Soon after, the practice either relocated to or had opened an office in London. Their address was given as 27 Sackville Street, London in 1905 and 1914.

The partnership was dissolved in 1914.

Worked in UK